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To: Prospective Bidder/Offeror: Date: 
 October 14, 2019 

Project Title: Project No.: 
Cisco Network Equipment End of Life Replacement RFP 20-06 

Description of Solicitation Amendment: 
 

The Request for Proposal  (Project RFP-C No. 20-06) is hereby amended as set forth below:  
 
       1. Questions and answers have been released (below).   
 
Please visit our website at https://www.hccs.edu/about-hcc/procurement/rfps/bid-title-292189-en.html 
 
 
Except as provided herein, all terms and conditions of the solicitation remain unchanged and in full force 
and effect. 
 

Acknowledgement of Amendment No. by: Date: 

  

Company Name (Bidder/Offerer):  

 

Signed by:  
 

Name (Type or Print): Title: 
  

 

Procurement Operations 
3100 Main St. 

Houston, TX  77002 

https://www.hccs.edu/about-hcc/procurement/rfps/bid-title-293832-en.html
https://www.hccs.edu/about-hcc/procurement/rfps/bid-title-292189-en.html


REQUEST FOR PROPOSAL 
 

PROJECT NO.  RFP-C 20-06 
 

CISCO NETWORK EQUIPMENT END OF LIFE REPLACEMENT  
 

QUESTIONS AND ANSWERS No. 001  
 

Date:      October 14, 2019 
 
To:  Prospective Respondents 

 
From: Procurement Operations Department, Houston Community College 

Subject:  Questions and Answers Responses 

 

Q1. On Exhibit 1 – 2019_EoL_Refresh_WAN-FW Point- 11.0 C6800-SUP6T-RF – need to select 
 appropriate IOS.  Please confirm which IOS version needs to select to complete  configuration? 

Response: The Sup6T are replacement/upgrade supervisors for existing enterprise services 
licensed 6807-XL chassis’. 

 

Q2. On Exhibit 2 – 2019_EoL_Refresh_Access - Point-2.0 WS-C4510R+E-RF - is listed only chassis of 
 the switch.  Please specify which type of supervisor (redundant if needed), power supplies, line 
 cards, etc.? 

Response: Only chassis’ are requested and needed. 
 
 
Q3. Does Houston Community College needs any additional transceivers for equipment selected at 

two exhibits?  
 

Response: No. 
 


